
From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 

FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO 
Koaoo I acissa I (NSB) (FBlt I koGc) (FBl),...,.......,...,..,.... _ ____.tNsB) (FBI) 
February 8, 2023 5:54 PM (Ul'.;-05:00) 

Attached: Rad-Trad-Finalv2 (1).pdf 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Nonrecord 
See the below assessment from Mach on the RH intel product that was leaked and released publically. Product 
attached. 

From: Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBlt 
Sent:Wednesday, February 08, 29~2-3 ....... 5--•~~S-~-e,:M,:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::.:----' 
To: Hardiman, Kellie M. CTD) (FBI)! !wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Transitory 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -3 

I spoke at length with our RMVE S~v1Es and we provided this response td let al to helo craft the OPA language. bS -1 
b6 -1 

SC IV11chae1 Macntinger 
Counterterrorisrn Anal ,sis Section 

I !(Open) .__ __ __.-~Js ..... 1-·s_) __________ ..., 

From: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI!-................... ---------' 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08 2023 3:51 PM 

To: Wells Robert R. CTD FBI achtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI) 

uct, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Transitory 
Hi Boss, 

b7C -1 
b7E -4 

b7E -3 

b7E -3 

Just talked t~ ll'm rrnching out to the DI as wdl on ho,,v to best give guidance to the field on DT b6 -1 
b7C -1 production, as far as using good judgement on what they produce locally. 

Kellie 

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBl) ... I ___________ __. 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 20,..2""'3 __ 3=:_...4.._9 __ P __ M _________ _ 

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBli ~achtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI) 

b7E -3 

(23-cv-1166)-641 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.




